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From: O'Connor, John T

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2010 9:01 AM

To: McRae, Findlay; Lardner, Peter

Cc: Sheridan, Paul

Subject: Highly Protected Document re witness F
Gents

| email you today to offer the assistance of myself and my management team in relation to the above
mentioned document.

The management chronology of "F" dealing with the Source Development Unit is comprehensive and
gives a real insight into the use of "F" as a Human Source.

There are a number of abbreviations, initials etc that | am happy to explain to you if you need
clarification as to identity of the persons mentioned in it, both in police circles and the criminals that
were targeted.

This document contains significant details of how several high profile criminal networks were brought
to justice over a three to four year period, utilising the intelligence provided by "F", before she became
a witness.

Once you have read the document you will realise the position that "F" is in if members of these
criminal networks are able to join the dots.

You have the only copy of this Highly Protected document.
Please contact me if | can be off assistance.
John

John O'Connor

Detective Inspector

Source Development Unit

Intelligence & Covert Support Department
Phone

Mobile

Fax



